
_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Ticket: # 7433849 - NBC violated election law 

Date: 11/3/2024 10:02 AM 

City/State/Zip: Fort Wayne, Indiana 46808 

Company Complaining About: Comcast 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Description 

By having Harris on Saturday Night Live, NBC violated election Equal Time Rule. Clear election bias 

and interference. 



  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Ticket: # 7433853 - NBC SNL Violation of Federal Law 

Date: 11/3/2024 10:11 AM 

City/State/Zip: Wytheville, Virginia 24382 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Description 

Good morning, 

 

 

 

I would like to file a complaint against NBC/SNL for violating the Equal Time rule. SNL refused to 

allow presidential candidate Donald Trump to host SNL. However, in the last days leading up to the 

Presidential election SNL secretly brought Democrat presidential candidate Kamala Harris on to the 

show for an appearance. NBC should have their licensed revoked for blatantly violating the law.  



  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Ticket: # 7433889 - Equal time violation 

Date: 11/3/2024 10:43 AM 

City/State/Zip: Carmel, Indiana 46032 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Description 

On November 2, the weekend immediately prior to the general election, the program Saturday Night 

Live on WTHR-TV (NBC) featured Kamala Harris but not her opponent.  



  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Ticket: # 7433934 - NBC campaign violation 

Date: 11/3/2024 11:30 AM 

City/State/Zip: West Chester, Ohio 45071 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Description 

Democratic nominee Kamala Harris joined the SNL cast on Saturday evening show how on earth is 

this allowed how did the slip through the fingers of watchdogs this is a major major major violation 

and NBC as well as Kamala Harris personally should be fined and put on some type of disciplinarian 



  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Ticket: # 7434003 - Equal time 

Date: 11/3/2024 12:19 PM 

City/State/Zip: Moorestown, New Jersey 08057 

Company Complaining About: Comcast 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Description 

Saturday Night Live had Kamala on without providing equal time for Trump. They did it intentionally 

on the last Saturday before the election to not allow Trump the opportunity for equal time. 



  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Ticket: # 7434043 - Campaign Fianace laws being violated via the television and NBC 

Date: 11/3/2024 12:40 PM 

City/State/Zip: Newport News, Virginia 23606 

Company Complaining About: Comcast 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Description 

NBC via their National Network and Internationally seen show Saturday Night Live, had Kamala 

Harris as a guest on November 2, 2024 and did not invite nor did they have any intention of inviting 

Donald Trump on the show. 

 

 

 

I believe this amounts to election interference as on October 1, 2024 Lorne Michaels, creator of SNL 

among many shows, stated that neither candidate should expect an invitation this month to appear on 

SNL. And I quote: "You can't bring the actual people who are running on becasue of election laws and 

the equal time provisions". "You can't have main candidates on without having all candidates on...." 

 

 

 

Well, Saturday Night Live had only 1 candidate on in a surprise invitation on the LAST Saturday 

before the election. 

 

 

 

While I know, after reading the rest of this form that this is not the specific place to file this complaint. 

There does not seem to be a pre chosen proper format ffor me to make such a request. If you cannot 

proceed because of this. I would appreciate either the correct form or the correct link or phone 

number to be able to submit my complaint. 



  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Ticket: # 7434150 - Equal Time Rule 

Date: 11/3/2024 1:51 PM 

City/State/Zip: Chappell Hill, Texas 77426 

Company Complaining About: Nbc 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Description 

It is bad enough that you allow broadcast companies to take sides in politics, but now you have 

allowed Presidential candidate Kamala Harris to appear on NBC show Saturday Night Live without 

equal time for candidate Donald Trump three days before the election.  

 

 

 

This is an obvious ploy by Liberal NBC to sway the election and should not be allowed. 

 

 

 

If this goes unpunished, the future of blatant acts like this could result in hours of free airtime for the 

networks preferred candidate in violation of FCC rules. 

 

 

 

Action must be taken against NBC and its ultra Liberal left wing counterpart MSNBC for this violation 

and their one sided reporting and support for one candidate over another. National broadcasting 

should be fair and impartial and you are going down a dangerous path for the future of Democracy by 

allowing this egregious conduct to go unpunished.  



  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Ticket: # 7434179 - Violation of FCC regulations-SNL 

Date: 11/3/2024 2:01 PM 

City/State/Zip: Concord, North Carolina 28025 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Description 

SNL violated the equal time rule blatantly during a contentious election and must be held 

accountable. They willfully ignore the regulations set forth by the FCC and the episode should be 

disallowed and action taken as soon as possible. This is no time for propaganda to be allowed in our 

country.  



  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Ticket: # 7434197 - NBC political ad SNL 

Date: 11/3/2024 2:09 PM 

City/State/Zip: Shirley, Massachusetts 01464 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Description 

Election interference and political ad with Kamala Harris and the SNL cast. This is breaking the 

political and campaign laws and rules surrounding elections and equal time for each candidate.  



  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Ticket: # 7434262 - Election Interference  

Date: 11/3/2024 2:44 PM 

City/State/Zip: Tecumseh, Michigan 49286 

Company Complaining About: D And P 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Description 

By featuring the Democratic candidate on Saturday Night Live NBC did not provide equal access to 

the Republican candidate for president. 



  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Ticket: # 7434278 - NBC Saturday night live equal time law 

Date: 11/3/2024 2:50 PM 

City/State/Zip: Mars, Pennsylvania 16046 

Company Complaining About: N/a 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Description 

I would like to file a formal and official complaint against NBC Saturday Night Live broadcast on 

Saturday November 2nd for violating the equal time law. 



  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Ticket: # 7434515 - Saturday night live VP Harris 

Date: 11/3/2024 4:41 PM 

City/State/Zip: Del Mar, California 92014 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Description 

I am disappointed in the television programs Saturday night live for not giving equal air time to all 

political opponents  

 

First 60 minutes edits Harris answers and now Saturday night live breaks the rules. This is biased 

treatment of my political  views. It is against the law and unethical. 

 

Enough is enough! Enforce your rules to the harshest degree so this won’t happen again. You will find 

the same programs breaking the law again and again if they are not held to the standards of the law  



  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Ticket: # 7434581 - SNL Blatantly Ignores Equal Time Provision  

Date: 11/3/2024 5:16 PM 

City/State/Zip: Austin, Texas 78735 

Company Complaining About: Comcast 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Description 

I think it’s unconscionable for SNL to have only invited a single candidate onto their show this past 

Saturday. It shows an extreme political bias and does not offer any other candidate the same 

opportunity to deliver their message. This is only exasperated by the fact that the show’s producer 

was obviously aware of the rules he was violating as he had issued a statement regarding this exact 

provision earlier in the year. I would like the FCC to open an investigation into this blatant disregard 

for its rules and punish the network that allowed this to place. Failure to take action in this instance 

would call into question the very purpose of the FCC as well as suggest that the FCC has a political 

bias/agenda of its own. I appreciate your time and hope you have a wonderful day. 



  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Ticket: # 7434714 - NBC-SNL ELECTION INTERFERENCE 

Date: 11/3/2024 6:21 PM 

City/State/Zip: Plains, Texas 79355 

Company Complaining About: Nbc 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Description 

The appearance of VP Harris on SNL 3 days before election was a blatant disregard of FCC equal 

time rule and violates consumer law. Do your jobs.  



  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Ticket: # 7434720 - Violation of Election Equal Time rules KNTV during Saturday Night 

Live 

Date: 11/3/2024 6:23 PM 

City/State/Zip: Santa Rosa, California 95404 

Company Complaining About: Comcast 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Description 

On November 2nd, 2024, KNTV and NBC violated the FCC's rules concerning giving equal time to 

candidates when NBC invited Kamala Harris onto Saturday Night Live without also offering equal time 

to other presidential candidates.  This appears to be a willful violation of FCC rules that have been in 

place for decades and for which NBC previously said they would not do.   



  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Ticket: # 7434746 - Complaint on Kamala Harris for President campaign 

Date: 11/3/2024 6:32 PM 

City/State/Zip: Cumming, Georgia 30040 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Description 

I would like to file a complaint on the Kamala Harris for President campaign against NBC Corp. I feel 

that NBC didn't give the other campaigns, equal time as the Harris campaign was given a platform the 

weekend before the Presidential campaign thus violating the Equal Time rule. 



  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Ticket: # 7434754 - FCC VIOLATION  

Date: 11/3/2024 6:37 PM 

City/State/Zip: Hampton, Virginia 23661 

Company Complaining About: Google 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Description 

Kamala Harris appeared on SNL on November 2 2024 & it violated FCC Equal Time Rule 



  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Ticket: # 7434761 - FCC Rules 

Date: 11/3/2024 6:39 PM 

City/State/Zip: Brunswick, Georgia 31525 

Company Complaining About: Comcast 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Description 

The FCC allowed the rules to be  

 

broken by allowing Harris to "campaign" on SNL.  Remove SNL from the air indefinitely  



  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Ticket: # 7434773 - Saturday Night Live candidate 

Date: 11/3/2024 6:45 PM 

City/State/Zip: Harwood, Maryland 20776 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Description 

Kamala Harris was on Saturday Night Live tv show on NBC on Saturday, 11/02/2024. It lasted longer 

than any other running candidates by basis for propagandaisms and defaced  

copyright imagery over and back to the Feds and off all the way 

(b) (6)



  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Ticket: # 7434778 - SNL - Harris Skit 

Date: 11/3/2024 6:48 PM 

City/State/Zip: Wake Forest, North Carolina 27587 

Company Complaining About: Nbc 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Description 

I agree with Commissioner Brenden Carr, it appears the NBC/SNL may have violated election laws.  

This needs to be investigated ASAP.  Lorne Micheals addressed this and went a head and did it 

anyway.  Was an invitation sent to every major candidate?  They need to show documentation along 

with contacting each campaign to see if it was received.  NBC is clearly biased.  Unfortunately, this 

stunt was done so close to the election, an investigation will be done after the fact.  If NBC violated 

election laws, NBC should be fined or whatever punishment is available.   

 

 

 

It is ludicrous to say, other FCC Commissioners have to speak up too.  Breaking the law should not 

come down to a majority speaking up.  Laws are broken everyday and it’s not required for a certain 

number of people to call the police to report it.   

 

 

 

This is not the first time I’ve been disgusted by an SLN skit.  They did one 2004-2006, making fun of 

anal cancer.  My grandfather was fighting cancer at the time.  It was disgusting and tasteless.  They 

push it over the line and never get reprimanded for it.   



  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Ticket: # 7434803 - Equal Time rule 

Date: 11/3/2024 6:56 PM 

City/State/Zip: Mesa, Arizona 85201 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Description 

Vice President Harris’s recent appearance on “Saturday Night Live,” commonly known as “SNL,” 

violates the “equal time” rule. 



  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Ticket: # 7434826 - NBC violation of Fcc laws 

Date: 11/3/2024 7:06 PM 

City/State/Zip: Spring Creek, Nevada 89815 

Company Complaining About: Centurylink 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Description 

What a crock of crap that NBC pulled on the American people.  that was a cheap shot by NBC and 

SNL to try and influence the presidential race.  NBC should be punished for this stunt.  Though I will 

not hold my breath due to all the liberal asshats that run the FCC. 

 

 

 

 



  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Ticket: # 7434828 - Saturday Night Live and NBC 

Date: 11/3/2024 7:07 PM 

City/State/Zip: Conroe, Texas 77384 

Company Complaining About: Nbc 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Description 

NBC programs continue to show clips of the Saturday Night Live episode with Presidential candidate 

Kamala Harris, which provides one candidate with positive coverage that has not been offered to 

opponent candidates.  While FCC considers this issue, the NBC programming is running these clips 

and giving campaign commercials for one side.  This is a clear breach of rules.  Remove NBC 

licensing now. 

 

Thank you 



  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Ticket: # 7434838 - presidential candidate fair time 

Date: 11/3/2024 7:15 PM 

City/State/Zip: Murfreesboro, Tennessee 37129-1441 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Description 

Kamala Harris appearance on SNL  violated the campaign rules.  please fine her campaign  and 

NBC.  Disgraceful you have not acted yet.  what are you waiting  for? 



  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Ticket: # 7434841 - VP Kamala Harris on SNL 

Date: 11/3/2024 7:17 PM 

City/State/Zip: Memphis, Tennessee 38109 

Company Complaining About: Nbc 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Description 

The fact that her campaign and NBC was allowed to air and former President Trump was not allowed 

to go on the show. This is election interference. Something needs to be done about this. An 

emergency meeting should be held due to them completely evading rules and regulations. He should 

be offered time on NBC and that is the bottom line. Too much cheating and interference is going on in 

these elections and appropriate leadership should make sure that this does not keep happening 



  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Ticket: # 7434848 - NBC / SNL  

Date: 11/3/2024 7:21 PM 

City/State/Zip: Jamestown, New York 14701 

Company Complaining About: Nbc 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Description 

I am writing to ask if NBC offered Donald J. Trump a few minutes on SNL or another slot that they 

allowed for Kamala D. Harris? If they have not, please accept this as a complaint. I will also be 

contacting my congressman since this is an election violation if true. 



  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Ticket: # 7434851 - SNL & Kamala Harris 

Date: 11/3/2024 7:23 PM 

City/State/Zip: San Diego, California 92103 

Company Complaining About: Cox 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Description 

NBC & Vice President Harris knowingly broke the FCC's regulations with her appearance on SNL 

without notifying her opponent's campaign.  NBC should have its license suspended and the VP's 

campaign should be fined a substantial amount.  



  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Ticket: # 7434872 - Violation  

Date: 11/3/2024 7:40 PM 

City/State/Zip: Terrell, Texas 75161 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Description 

The presidential candidate Kamala Harris appeared on SNL which in turn violated the Equal 

Opportunities Rule.  



  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Ticket: # 7434894 - Un equal air time 

Date: 11/3/2024 7:47 PM 

City/State/Zip: Panama City, Florida 32404-3215 

Company Complaining About: Comcast 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Description 

ABC airing election candidate ads and supposed news stories. They air more of and about Kamala 

Harris then they do for Donald Trump. That violates the equal time  



  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Ticket: # 7434963 - Equal time violation 

Date: 11/3/2024 8:15 PM 

City/State/Zip: Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73114 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Description 

I don’t really have a dog in this fight. I typically vote Libertarian and have voted for a Chase Oliver this 

year. However, NBC’s allowing of their program “Saturday Night Live“ to have vice president Harris 

appear in the opening of their weekly program I believe constitutes a violation of the FCC equal time 

rule other candidates, such as chase Oliver, Jill Stein, and even former President Trump did not 

appear on the station Program and to my knowledge we’re not even offered to appear in the 

aforementioned sketch show. We currently live in a time where many Americans do not trust the 

election process and for a network to take action as described above, does nothing but fuel the 

mistrust in media and our election process. I hope that the FCC will review this case and take 

appropriate action with regard to NBC’s misconduct.  



  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Ticket: # 7434972 - election interference  equal time rule 

Date: 11/3/2024 8:23 PM 

City/State/Zip: Pompano Beach, Florida 33062 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Description 

The equal time rule, which mandates that public broadcasters give eligible candidates equal time and 

placement during a significant election, was cited after Harris' appearance..  NBC hadn't invited 

former president Donald Trump as well, the skit violated that rule. 



  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Ticket: # 7434982 - 60 Minutes 

Date: 11/3/2024 8:27 PM 

City/State/Zip: Cincinnati, Ohio 45239 

Company Complaining About: Spectrum 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Description 

Why are you allowing 60 Minutes to run a story disparaging President Trump two days before the 

election?  They could have run this story any time in the last year and failed to do so.  Does the FCC 

not care about fair elections? 

 

And why was Kamala Harris on SNL last night?  Are they running a special show on Monday night 

with Trump on it?   

 

Seems to me the entire media are biased against Trump.   

 

And how about CBS editing KM's interview to paint her in a much better light?  Have they done the 

same with Trump?  

 

Doesn't seem you are doing your job.   



  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Ticket: # 7434992 - NBC Television, NBCUinversal and KNBC Violations of 47 USC 

315 - equal access for political candidates by FCC licensee broadcasting station 

Date: 11/3/2024 8:34 PM 

City/State/Zip: Upland, California 91784 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Description 

NBC, NBCUniversal and local Los Angeles Station KNBC in their broadcast of the series "Saturday 

Night Live" on 11/2/2024 - did violate 47 USC 315 by providing material support and national on air 

time to national political candidate Kamala Harris but did not offer or provide any other candidate 

qualified to compete for the office of the President of the United States equal time prior to the United 

States General Election set on 11/5/2024. NBC NBCUniversal and KNBC cannot legally comply with 

the equal time rule as the next broadcast date during which they could afford other candidates equal 

time would be after the General Election on 11/5/2024. 

 

NOTE _ Indecency Chosen as complaint below as FCC form does not allow any other relevant 

complaint issue against an FCC licensee through this form. 



  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Ticket: # 7435002 - Equal-time Rule  

Date: 11/3/2024 8:44 PM 

City/State/Zip: Fort Worth, Texas 76102-5535 

Company Complaining About: Other 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Description 

  

 

  

 

Fort Worth Texas 76102-5535   

 

  

 

 

 

November. 03.2024 

 

 

 

Federal Communications Commission 

 

45 L Street NE 

 

Washington, DC 20554 

 

 

 

Subject: Urgent Action Required: Violation of Equal Time Rule by NBC 

 

 

 

Dear Federal Communications Commission, 

 

 

 

I am writing to file a formal complaint, a serious breach of the Equal Time Rule. 

 

 

 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



 The Federal Communications Commission’s equal-time rule was established in 1934 and requires 

radio and television broadcast stations to provide the same amount of time. In addition, a serious 

breach of the Equal Time Rule by NBC DFW 4805 Amon Carter Blvd. 

 

Fort Worth, TX 76155, witch aired an episode of "Saturday Night Live" featuring Vice President 

Kamala Harris just days before Election Day. This unprecedented move not only raises profound 

questions about media ethics but also poses a clear violation of the regulations that govern fair media 

practices in our democratic process. 

 

 

 

The Equal Time Rule is a cornerstone of our democratic system, designed to ensure that all 

candidates receive equitable exposure and opportunity in the media. By granting such a prominent 

platform to the Vice President, particularly within the critical window before a major election, sources 

say, NBC has blatantly favored her candidacy while disregarding its obligation to provide equal time 

to her opponents, including former President Donald Trump, Jill Stein, and Robert F. Kennedy Jr. 

 

 

 

This situation is not merely an oversight; it is a deliberate act that undermines the principles of 

fairness and impartiality that are vital to the integrity of our elections. The public airwaves belong to 

the people, and it is unacceptable for a major network to manipulate the political landscape to serve 

the interests of one candidate over others. 

 

 

 

I urge the FCC to take immediate and decisive action to investigate this violation. The integrity of our 

electoral process demands that all candidates, regardless of party affiliation or status, be granted 

equal opportunities to reach voters. It is essential that the FCC reassert its authority and ensure 

compliance with the Equal Time Rule to preserve the democratic ideals upon which our nation was 

founded. 

 

 

 

Thank you for your urgent attention to this critical matter. I expect a prompt response outlining the 

actions that the FCC intends to take. 

 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

  

 

(b) (6)



  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Ticket: # 7435047 - NBC violation of the Fairness Doctrine  

Date: 11/3/2024 9:02 PM 

City/State/Zip: Greenfield, Wisconsin 53228 

Company Complaining About: United States 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Description 

I would like to lodge an official complaint against the National Broadcasting Company for violating the 

Fairness Doctrine by giving Kamala Harris free air time on Saturday Night Live on November 1st 

without having other presidential candidates given a comparable opportunity. 



  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Ticket: # 7435073 - NBC Election Interference  

Date: 11/3/2024 9:15 PM 

City/State/Zip: Elko New Market, Minnesota 55054 

Company Complaining About: Nbc 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Description 

Dear Federal Communications Commission, 

 

 

 

I am writing to submit a formal complaint regarding a potential violation of the FCC’s “Equal Time” rule 

in connection with Vice President Kamala Harris’s recent appearance on NBC’s Saturday Night Live 

(SNL). The segment, aired just days before an upcoming election, raises concerns about the use of 

public airwaves in a manner that appears to favor one candidate over others, without offering equal 

opportunity for competing candidates to have similar exposure. 

 

 

 

According to the Equal Time rule, broadcast stations are required to provide equal airtime 

opportunities to all legally qualified candidates if airtime is given to any candidate. In this instance, 

Vice President Harris’s appearance, albeit in a comedic setting, served to elevate her public image in 

a way that may influence public opinion just before the election. This can be perceived as providing 

an unfair advantage on a nationally televised platform. 

 

 

 

Commissioner Brendan Carr has already publicly expressed concerns over this matter, noting that the 

Equal Time rule is intended to prevent licensed broadcasters from showing bias by promoting one 

candidate, especially in the sensitive pre-election period. While SNL’s executive producer, Lorne 

Michaels, previously indicated a policy of not featuring active candidates on the show this election 

cycle, Vice President Harris’s recent appearance appears to contradict this stated intention and skirts 

the principles outlined by the FCC. 

 

 

 

Given the significant impact of such appearances on public perception, I urge the FCC to investigate 

whether NBC complied with Equal Time requirements and whether other candidates were offered 

similar exposure on SNL or any other comparable platform. A prompt review and clear guidance on 

this issue would help reassure the public that all candidates are given a fair and unbiased opportunity 

to reach audiences through broadcast channels. 

 

 



 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. I trust that the FCC will act to uphold the principles of fair 

access to the airwaves for all candidates. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

(b) (6)



  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Ticket: # 7435166 - No equal time given 

Date: 11/3/2024 10:25 PM 

City/State/Zip: Chicago, Illinois 60613 

Company Complaining About: Nbc 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Description 

NBC has not given other presidential candidate's equal time per the federal law.  This violation should 

revoke NBC license for pulling this stunt Saturday night November 2 on SNL. 



  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Ticket: # 7435290 - NBC 

Date: 11/3/2024 11:54 PM 

City/State/Zip: Lake Bluff, Illinois 60044 

Company Complaining About: None 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Description 

I am writing to request that the FCC pull NBC’s broadcast license for its failure to comply with the law 

regarding equal time when it invited Kamala Harris to appear on Saturday Night Live this past 

weekend. This network should not be permitted to broadcast in the United States as a result of its 

known and deliberate violation.   



  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Ticket: # 7435356 - Kamala Harris on SNL the weekend before the electon. 

Date: 11/4/2024 1:19 AM 

City/State/Zip: Lawrence, Indiana 46235 

Company Complaining About: Nbc News 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Description 

Vice President Kamala Harris joined SNL over the weekend and violated FCC Equal Time Law. I want 

this investigated asap. This is election interference. Donald Trump was not given the same access as 

Kamala Harris was. FCC Commissioner Brendan Carr even has stated that they broke this rule and it 

needs to be investigated. 



  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Ticket: # 7435368 - RE:  Saturday Night Live Episode, 11/2/24 with presidential 

candidate Kamala Harris 

Date: 11/4/2024 1:52 AM 

City/State/Zip: Henderson, Nevada 89015 

Company Complaining About: Starlink 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Description 

I have issue with the allotted time that was given to the presidential candidate Kamala Harris that is 

against the FCC rules prior to an election. This is a form of election interference and unfair to all other 

candidates. 



  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Ticket: # 7435530 - Failing to compy with the equal time provision 

Date: 11/4/2024 8:46 AM 

City/State/Zip: Roseburg, Oregon 97471 

Company Complaining About: Nbc Television 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Description 

Days before the federal, general election Saturday Night Live allowed Kamala Harris (candidate for 

President) time on the NBC television network and it's affiliates without offering time to Presidential 

candidate Donald John  

 

Trump. This was done knowingly and with knowledge and forethought. This is in violation of the equal 

time provision. 



  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Ticket: # 7435550 - Saturday Night Live - Equal Time Violation  

Date: 11/4/2024 9:02 AM 

City/State/Zip: Goodyear, Arizona 85338 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Description 

As you know SNL gave Kamala Harris time on their recent broadcast and didn't offer the Trump 

campaign or other candidates equal time which they clearly knew was in violation of FCC rules and 

regulations!  

 

 

 

This blatant violation deserves the harshest possible penalties in order to prevent future violations. I 

urge the FCC to either revoke NBC license to use the public airwaves or impose a fine so significant 

that they and others will refrain from doing so in the future. A fine equal to or exceeding NBC’s parent 

company Comcast annual profits for 2023 of $37 Billion or more should be sufficient to prevent future 

violations! 



  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Ticket: # 7435612 - Equal Time Clause 

Date: 11/4/2024 9:50 AM 

City/State/Zip: Lakeville, Minnesota 55044 

Company Complaining About: Access Wireless 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Description 

NBC willfully violated Equal Time Clause by having Kamala Harris on Saturday Night Live. Jill Stein 

and Robert F Kennedy should also be provided equal time, if the FCC is actually about fairness and 

holding companies accountable.  



  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Ticket: # 7435617 - SNL having Kamala Harris on and not giving same time to the 

Challengers.  

Date: 11/4/2024 9:56 AM 

City/State/Zip: Loveland, Ohio 45140 

Company Complaining About: Access Wireless 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Description 

This was a planed execution from NBC and to do something knowing it is wrong should have their 

license pulled. 



  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Ticket: # 7435685 - SNL Skit  

Date: 11/4/2024 10:34 AM 

City/State/Zip: Lakewood Ranch, Florida 34211 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Description 

The consumer is calling in about the SNL program Saturday Night  

 

They allowed Harris to be on the program  

 

He said it isn't fair because they haven't invited Trump to be on the program  

 

He said the opposing candidate wasn't offered equal time ***CTR423-Phone*** 



  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Ticket: # 7435697 - Kamala Harris 11/3/24 

Date: 11/4/2024 10:38 AM 

City/State/Zip: Spring, Texas 77379 

Company Complaining About: Comcast 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Description 

This is election interference unless they give both candidates or perhaps all candidates equal time to 

appear on SNL before the election tomorrow.  This is ridiculous and I believe illegal. 



  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Ticket: # 7435966 - NBC 

Date: 11/4/2024 11:42 AM 

City/State/Zip: Lafayette, Louisiana 70506 

Company Complaining About: Nbc 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Description 

SNL SHOULD BE SUBSPENDED FOR THE FOLLOWING AND NBC SHOULD BE FINED LIKE 

$500,000 OR SUBSPENDED AND NBC OWES THE COUNTRY AN APOLOGIZE FOR THEIR 

BIASE & THEIR LOW CLASS OF A MAJOR NETWORK!  SHAME ON THE FCC IF THEY DO NOT 

FINE NBC AND SUBSPEND SNL BECAUSE THIS IS ELECTION INTERFERENCE!!!!!!!!!!! 

 

 

 

NBC scrambles to right its wrong after FCC boss swipes ‘SNL’ over Harris skit 

 

Trump ad airs during NBC's NASCAR race coverage amid Harris 'SNL' uproar 

 

FCC commissioner says Harris’ SNL appearance was 'designed to evade' rules 

 

 

 

 

 

 



  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Ticket: # 7436117 - ABC Network/Good Morning America 9-4-2024 

Date: 11/4/2024 12:20 PM 

City/State/Zip: Kingston, Washington 98346 

Company Complaining About: Dish Network 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Description 

The above program just had a 3 to 4 minute long "interview" or question and answer segment with 

Hakeem Jeffries, conducted by George Stephanopulous, that amounted to nothing more than a 3 to 4 

minute campaign advertisement for the Democratic Party. He spent most of the time praising Harris 

and her party and vilifying Trump and his party. I don't see this as being any different in any way from 

Harris appearing on Saturday Night Live this past weekend. I am filing this as INTERFERANCE as a 

reflection of improper/illegal content of a political nature being presented as impartial "news." 



  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Ticket: # 7436262 - Equal time 

Date: 11/4/2024 12:50 PM 

City/State/Zip: Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33312 

Company Complaining About: AT&T 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Description 

Trump was not given equal screen time on SNL while Kamala was, this is unacceptable this close to 

an election. 



  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Ticket: # 7436271 - TV Content 

Date: 11/4/2024 12:52 PM 

City/State/Zip: Westerly, Rhode Island 02891 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Description 

She is not happy about NBC putting Kamala Harris going on Saturday Night Live. 

 

We the FCC are not doing our jobs and NBC should be fined for this  

 

A president candidate should not be on Saturday night live 

 

She thinks that the FCC should hold the these news stations accountable. 

 

Caller is voicing her opinion on what the FCC is doing 



  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Ticket: # 7436353 - Saturday Night Live / NBC Equal Time Complaint 

Date: 11/4/2024 1:09 PM 

City/State/Zip: Chicago, Illinois 60654 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Description 

Attached is a complaint by the Center for American Rights against WNBC for an equal-time violation 

by Saturday Night Live. 

 

 

 

The complaint is marked "indecency" only because that's the closest option from the drop-down 

menu; this does not allege indecency by SNL. 



  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Ticket: # 7436624 - COMMUNICATIONS ACT OF 1934- EQUAL TIME 

Date: 11/4/2024 2:03 PM 

City/State/Zip: Simi Valley, California 93065 

Company Complaining About: Spectrum 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Description 

NBC CLEARLY AND BLATANTLY VIOLATED THE COMMUNICATIONS ACT OF 1934 DURING THE 

BROADCAST OF SNL LESS THAN 50 HOURS BEFORE AN ELECTION. 



  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Ticket: # 7436702 - Kamala hum drum 

Date: 11/4/2024 2:13 PM 

City/State/Zip: Harwood, Maryland 20776 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Description 

How is it possible the assassination attempt on Donald Trump come from the zeroed out time 

measure they left for him and myself,  up on the Saturday Night Live opp that left it off 

all the way. Kamala being on the air with Pete left no makeup material  

 

 

 

https://www.foxnews.com/media/snl-head-insists-therell-no-trump-harris-cameos-season-cites-equal-

time-provisions.amp 

(b) (6)



  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Ticket: # 7436949 - Election interference  

Date: 11/4/2024 3:02 PM 

City/State/Zip: Auburndale, Florida 33823 

Company Complaining About: Nbc Tampa Bay 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Description 

Saturday Night Live on October 2, 2024, aired a Kamala Harris skit with Kamala Harris in it which 

you’re completely aware of violates the 1934 communications act this is a violation of the equal 

airtime rule as you’re completely aware of and I demand that the FCC investigate in BC and possibly 

pull the broadcasting license because of this gross violation of my preferred candidates time Jill Stein 

was not allowed equal time, and therefore Kamala Harris’ appearance is in gross violation. Per 

statements from Lauren Michaels, he was not going to have any candidate appear in a statement that 

he made near the middle of October. I would like to be contacted on the scope and who is 

investigating so I can help provide transparency by reporting on everything that you guys are doing to 

punish those at fault.   



  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Ticket: # 7437061 - NBC giving Democrat Harris use of free air time on Saturday Night 

Live for Political purpose without benefit to Republican Trump 

Date: 11/4/2024 3:26 PM 

City/State/Zip: Henderson, Nevada 89052 

Company Complaining About: Nbc 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Description 

I think the Commission should sanction, fine and possibly revoke/rescind the license to operate of 

NBC.  Their purposeful decision to enrich the campaign of Kamala Harris, to the exclusion of Donald 

Trump, within mere hours of a federal election is disgraceful and they knew full well what they were 

doing.  Actually breaking the tenets of their license about equal time which is clearly present here is a 

direct challenge to the Commission to take severe action, forthwith and without political bias.  It is a 

disgraceful abuse of their license and their corporate parent, which I think is Comcast, should be 

made to justify their politically motivated event using the airwaves license granted to it.  Apology is not 

enough.  Giving some random ad time is not enough.  The American people should have and we 

deserve accountability and the Commission should act decisively, without delay to attempt to rectify 

and punish this irresponsible behavior.  If no sanctions are imposed the Commission will be 

condoning such behavior and they, or another network, will do it over and over again with impunity.  

Don’t embolden such action by not doing anything to punish them.  Thank you. 



  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Ticket: # 7437472 - equal time for all presidential canidates 

Date: 11/4/2024 4:46 PM 

City/State/Zip: Manchester, Missouri 63021 

Company Complaining About: Nbc 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Description 

VP Harris appeared on SNL and no other candidate was given the opportunity.  NBC's license should 

be pulled for 30 days.  This is presidential inference  



  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Ticket: # 7437529 - Saturday Night Live 

Date: 11/4/2024 4:55 PM 

City/State/Zip: Greer, South Carolina 29651 

Company Complaining About: Nbc 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Description 

Had Kamala on without giving President Trump the same time. Violating the law about elections.  I 

believe that it falls in your preview to do what the law states.  



  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Ticket: # 7437531 - Equal Time Violation 

Date: 11/4/2024 4:55 PM 

City/State/Zip: Moline, Illinois 61265 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Description 

This program violated the equal time requirements as they had the Democrat candidate on for what 

appeared to be a positive unpaid endorsement. It appears they did not extend equal time to the 

Republican candidate. This is an equal time violation. 



  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Ticket: # 7437534 - NBC not offering equal time to both candidates 

Date: 11/4/2024 4:56 PM 

City/State/Zip: League City, Texas 77573 

Company Complaining About: Uverse 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Description 

Please insure that NBC (and Saturday Night Live) do not get away with interfering in our election 

process by not offering equal time to both Presidential candidates as FCC requires.  this is an 

appalling violation to a free election process! 

 

 

 

Thank you for taking action. 

 

 

 

 (b) (6)



  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Ticket: # 7437604 - SNL skit 

Date: 11/4/2024 5:12 PM 

City/State/Zip: Hudson, Florida 34667 

Company Complaining About: Other 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Description 

Vice president Harris needs to be disqualified from the presidential election due to her appearance on 

SNL. She needs to be held accountable so no one can try to do it again in the future. Political 

affiliation does not matter in this instance, all should be held accountable.  



  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Ticket: # 7437675 - Saturday Night Live featuring Presidential Candidate Harris 

Date: 11/4/2024 5:28 PM 

City/State/Zip: Fenton, Missouri 63026-5679 

Company Complaining About: Nbc 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Description 

This appearance violates the Equal Time Rule and the NBC television network which broadcast this 

political advertisment for Kamala Harris should be penalized severely for it's wanton disregard for 

fairness in our presidential election.  They should have their license revoked and have to re-apply 

under different management. 



  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Ticket: # 7437834 - Kamala SNL 

Date: 11/4/2024 6:10 PM 

City/State/Zip: Go To Hell, Alabama 12333 

Company Complaining About: Fuck U Liberal Fags 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Description 

Hey why u baby killing, butt fucking fag ass bitch liberals letting cunt Kamala do SNL and break equal 

time laws?  Prolly cause u butt fucking baby killing ass eating liberal fags.  



  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Ticket: # 7437910 - NBC and Saturday Night Live - election violation 

Date: 11/4/2024 6:27 PM 

City/State/Zip: Oyster Bay, New York 11771 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Description 

I am writing because I am very upset the NBC and their show Saturday Night Live clearly violated 

election law by having Presidential candidate Kamala Harris on their show the week of the current 

election.  No equal time was given to other candidates on the ballet and they knowingly violated 

election law.  How is this allowed?  Will they be held accountable?  They KNEW what they were doing 

and it is an insult to every American that they have done this.  



  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Ticket: # 7438071 - NBC broadcast of Saturday Night Live giving Kamala Harris biased 

coverage 

Date: 11/4/2024 7:16 PM 

City/State/Zip: Dunwoody, Georgia 30338 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Description 

In a blatant disregard to our country's political process, NBC leadership should have their broadcast 

license suspended.  Airing the segment was in poor judgment and causes further division in this 

country.  It's an embarrassment to our country that institutions that used to stand for providing worthy 

content has stooped to political pandering.  The FCC has a duty and an obligation to send NBC and 

all networks a message that this decision should have consequences. 



  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Ticket: # 7438675 - Snl aired on Monday night 

Date: 11/4/2024 11:35 PM 

City/State/Zip: Mobile, Alabama 36695 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Description 

Very offensive Kamala Harris and Walz. 



  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Ticket: # 7438706 - Democratic nominee Kamala Harris appeared on SNL on Saturday 

before the presidential election 

Date: 11/4/2024 11:50 PM 

City/State/Zip: Mount Vernon, Washington 98273 

Company Complaining About: Comcast 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Description 

NBC a licensed broadcaster using the public airwaves exerted its influence to promote the Democrat 

party candidate Kamala Harris on Saturday Night Live (SNL) in prime time and late night TV for 

president on the eve off the US election. We have not seen the Republic party candidate on NBC in 

equivalent programming slots on the eve of the election. 



  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Ticket: # 7439323 - NBC and the SNL segment with Kamala Harris 

Date: 11/5/2024 10:50 AM 

City/State/Zip: Brentwood, California 94513-8313 

Company Complaining About: Nbc 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Description 

I am a student of broadcasting regulation, and I believe that NBC went too far when they aired the 

segment of Saturday Night Live with the appearance of Presidential Candidate Kamala Harris, 

without extending the invitation to other candidates.  The broadcasters have challenged the FCC 

rules too many times without any consequences, and I think that it is time for the FCC to show that 

there is some strength in their position of regulator of the public airwaves.  The FCC should move to 

revoke NBC's license to broadcast for some period of time.  Perhaps thirty, sixty or ninety days.  To 

show that this is a serious offense! 

 

This is not, and should not be a partisan issue, it is an American issue, and the way the FCC 

responds is vital to the continued freedom of the airwaves. 



  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Ticket: # 7439517 - SNL Program  

Date: 11/5/2024 11:37 AM 

City/State/Zip: Washington, North Carolina 27889 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Description 

The consumer said that she wanted to file a complaint against the NBC network for the SNL program  

 

She said that they allowed Harris to be on an episode without letting Trump have equal opportunity 

***CTR423-Phone*** 



  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Ticket: # 7440027 - Equal time for presidential candidates 

Date: 11/5/2024 1:28 PM 

City/State/Zip: Blaine, Washington 98230 

Company Complaining About: AT&T 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Description 

I wish you'd stop wasting your time looking into NBC, when you have Fox out there totally favoring 

Trump. Not only favoring, but also having him on, close to daily. VP Harris has gotten no where near 

equal time on their network. Quit playing politics and do your job. 



  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Ticket: # 7442393 - Saturday Night Live 

Date: 11/6/2024 11:34 AM 

City/State/Zip: Columbus, Ohio 43221 

Company Complaining About: Snl 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Description 

SNL definitely violated FCC rules. 

 

Then tried to cover up by offering to allow Trump time on Sunday. 

 

Trump had already won. They played favorites for the Democratic Party. 

 

Look at the rest of their content. 

 

Anything to assist the liberal agenda. 



  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Ticket: # 7446855 - Kamala Harris Appearing on NBC 4 New York SNL Show 

Date: 11/7/2024 6:59 PM 

City/State/Zip: Tampa, Florida 33629 

Company Complaining About: Nbc 4 New York 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Description 

As you know, Kamala Harris appeared on NBC SNL Sat 11/2/24. Per the "Equal Time" rule 

(https://www.fcc.gov/sites/default/files/political_programming_fact_sheet.pdf) TV shows much give 

equal time to all candidates. Unfortunately, Donald Trump was not offered time on SNL. This is a clear 

violation of the FCC rule.  

 




